

The following proposals, received on DAP between December 1-15, 2015, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following program be revised.

A. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING OPTION

Fourth Year Program

Business Administration 2299E, ES 4498F/G, MME 4499. 0.5 non-technical elective*

Five of the following technical electives: ~~MME 4401Y~~, MME 4410, MME 4423A/B, MME 4424A/B, MME 4425A/B, MME 4427A/B, MME 4428A/B, MME 4429A/B, MME 4435A/B, MME 4437A/B, MME 4450A/B, MME 4452A/B, MME 4453A/B, MME 4459A/B, MME 4460A/B, MME 4469A/B, MME 4470A/B, MME 4473A/B, MME 4474A/B, MME 4475A/B, MME 4480A/B, MME 4482A/B, MME 4483A/B, MME 4485A/B, MME 4487A/B, MME 4492A/B.

...

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

MME 4492A/B – Production Management for Engineers

Course description: No change.

Corequisite(s): Business Administration 2299E or registration in Option D of the Mechanical Engineering program or **registration in** ~~Option B~~ of the Integrated Engineering program.

RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

Business Administration 4602A/B - Special Topics in International Business

The course covers the rise of the multinational enterprise (MNE) and the process of internationalization. It starts with classical theories of international business dating back to the 1960s. It then moves to cover more recent literature on the institutional modes chosen by firms to expand internationally.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4604A/B - Special Topics in Business Statistics

A constant challenge for business leaders is to ensure that correct decisions are made. In order to make good decisions leaders rely on the best available information and data. This course provides fundamentals of how business leaders should analyze information and data in a sound and rigorous manner.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4605A/B - Special Topics in Competing with Analytics

Many major corporations now see analytics as a source of competitive advantage. This course will attempt to familiarize you with the best practices and methods these organizations use to harness superior analytics skills to ensure that corporate decision making supports the strategic objectives of the

organization.
3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4606A/B - Special Topics in Big Data Analytics

In today's business environment managers are inundated with data. To define the concept "Big Data" in terms of bytes is a futile exercise: large today will be minuscule tomorrow. There are fundamental statistical concepts that can assist in making sound business decisions and they are the topic of this course.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.*

Kinesiology 2000A/B Physical Activity and Health

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): **Kinesiology 2271B if taken in 2013-14**

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Note: This course may not be taken for credit by students registered in the School of Kinesiology.

Kinesiology 2236A/B Introduction to Athletic Injuries

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 2222A/B or equivalent.~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or 2330A/B as pre-requisite; or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or 3319 as pre- or corequisite.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3336A/B An Introduction to the Practical Aspects of Athletic Injuries

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or**

Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or equivalent or 3319; and Kinesiology 2241A/B, each with a minimum grade of 60%; Kinesiology 2236A/B with a minimum grade of 78%, and proof of recent certification in St. John's Ambulance First Aid or equivalent and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation.

2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3343A/B Biomechanical Analysis of Discrete Sport Skills

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3353A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 **or 3319** or Kinesiology 2222A/B **or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B**. Priority to BSc Honors Specialization Kinesiology students.

3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3353A/B Biomechanical Analysis of Human Locomotion

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3343A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 **or 3319** or Kinesiology 2222A/B **or**

Health Sciences 2300A/B or 2330A/B. Priority to BSc Honors Specialization Kinesiology students.
3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3480A/B Movement Neuroscience

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3371A if taken in 2008-09 and 2009-10.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2230A/B, 2241A/B and one of Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or 3319.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3550A/B Kinesiology at Work

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4472B if taken in 2012-13

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or 3319, Health Sciences 2230A/B, 2241A/B

2 lecture hours, 2 hour lab biweekly, 0.5 course

Kinesiology 3961A/B The Art and Science of Personal Training

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 3304Q/R/S/T.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2961A/B or the former Kinesiology 2040A/B (with a grade of at least 75%); Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or 3319 or Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B.

5 lecture/lab hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 4420A/B Impact of Exercise During Pregnancy on Chronic Disease Risk

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4471B (if taken to 2009-10).

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or 3319; and Kinesiology 3337A/B

1 lecture hour, 1 seminar hour, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 4432A/B Physiology of Exercise

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Physiology 4420A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Physiology 1021 or equivalent, and Kinesiology 2230A/B or Physiology 3120, 3130Z and Physiology 3140A.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

Note: Priority to BSc Honors Specialization Kinesiology students.

Kinesiology 4474A/B Guidelines for Physical Activity and Exercise in Older Adults

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2230A/B and Kinesiology 3337A/B; OR Kinesiology 2000A/B

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 4482A/B Perceptual-Motor Performance/Learning

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 1080A/B; registration in 4th-year Honors Kinesiology

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY – BSc

...

Module

...

1.5 courses: Kinesiology ~~3330A/B~~ 3330F/G, 3337A/B, 2032A/B.

...

3.0 additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000 level or above (non activity based), of which 1.0 must be from: Kinesiology 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G, ~~for the former Kinesiology 2290F/G, 2293F/G~~, Kinesiology 3362F/G, 3363A/B, 3378F/G, 3388A/B, 3390F/G, 3476F/G, 3490F/G, 4459A/B, 4460F/G, 4465F/G, 4468A/B, ~~4493F/G~~, 4498A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - BA

...

Module

9.5 courses:

1.5 courses: Kinesiology 2222A/B*, Kinesiology 2230A/B, 2241A/B (must be taken in second year).

..

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2236A/B, 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G ~~for the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G~~.

0.5 course: Kinesiology 2032A/B or the former Kinesiology 332a/b.

5.5 additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000 level or above (non activity based), of which at least 1.0 course must be selected from: Kinesiology 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G, ~~for the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G~~, Kinesiology 3362F/G, 3363A/B, 3378F/G, 3388A/B, 3390F/G, 3476F/G, 3490F/G, 4459A/B, 4460F/G, 4465F/G, 4468A/B, ~~4493F/G~~, 4498A/B.

*Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 may be substituted for Kinesiology 2222A/B with permission of the School of Kinesiology.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - SPORT MANAGEMENT

...

Module

...

1.5 courses: Kinesiology 2032A/B, 3398F/G, ~~3399A/B~~ 3399F/G.

1.0 course: Kinesiology 4489A/B, 4498A/B.

4.0 additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000 level or above (non activity based), of which at least 1.0 course must be selected from: Kinesiology 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G, ~~for the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G~~, Kinesiology 3490F/G, 3510F/G, 4459A/B, 4460F/G.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - FITNESS AND EXERCISE PRESCRIPTION

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no course grade less than 60% on a full course load. Students must have an average of at least 70 75% in the 5.0 course load and 70 75% in 3.0 principal courses, including Kinesiology 1080A/B, Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B, Physiology 1021, plus 1.0 additional course.

...

Module

...

0.5 course from: Kinesiology 3410A/B, 4474A/B.

1.0 2.0 course from: Kinesiology 3356A/B, 3457A/B, 3360A/B, 3363A/B, 3410A/B or 4474A/B (if not previously selected), Kinesiology 3474A/B, 4430F/G, 4432A/B, 4457A/B.

2.0 4.0 *activity/Dance based courses of which 1.5 0.5 must be selected from: Dance 2274A/B, Kinesiology 2926Q/R/S/T, 2907Q/R/S/T, 3925Q/R/S/T, 2961A/B, 2962A/B, 3961A/B. A minimum/maximum of four activity quarter courses (or equivalent) must be selected in second year.

...

MAJOR IN KINESIOLOGY

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2900-2999, Kinesiology 3900-3999, Dance 2174A/B, 2274A/B, 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 2375A/B, ~~2174A/B~~. A minimum /maximum of four activity quarter courses [or equivalent] must be selected in second year.

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 2236A/B, 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G, ~~for the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G~~, Kinesiology 2298A/B, Dance 2270A/B

0.5 course: Kinesiology 2032A/B or the former Kinesiology 332a/b.

2.5 additional Kinesiology courses at the 2000 level or 3000 level (non activity based), of which 1.0 must be selected from: Kinesiology 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G, ~~for the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G~~, Kinesiology 2298A/B, 3362F/G, 3363A/B, 3378F/G, 3388A/B, 3390F/G, 3398F/G, ~~3399A/B~~ 3399F/G, 3476F/G, 3490F/G, Dance 2270A/B, Dance 3371A/B, Dance 3372A/B.

...

COMBINED BA PROGRAM IN HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - SPORT MANAGEMENT AND IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS (HBA)

...

Program

...

Year Two

...

0.5 course from: Kinesiology 2236A/B, 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 2276F/G, 2292F/G ~~for the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G~~, Dance 2270A/B.

...

Fourth Year

2.5 Kinesiology courses numbered 2000-4999 [non activity based] which must include Kinesiology 3398F/G, ~~3399A/B~~ 3399F/G, 2032A/B.

...

COMBINED HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY-BA AND JURIS DOCTOR (JD) PROGRAM

...

Years Two and Three: School of Kinesiology

...

3.0 courses from: Kinesiology 2236A/B, 2250A/B, 2263F/G, 3377F/G, 2292F/G or the former 2290F/G, 2293F/G, Kinesiology 3356A/B, 3363A/B, 3362F/G, 3388A/B, 3390F/G, 3398F/G, ~~3399A/B~~ 3399F/G, 3490F/G, 3457A/B.

...

In Years Five and Six, students must complete the following requirements:

...

- 1.5 courses from: Kinesiology 4459A/B, 4457A/B, 4460F/G, 4468A/B, 4491F/G, 4492F/G, 4493F/G, 4498A/B, the former 4456A/B or a selection of Kinesiology Selected Topics from second, third or fourth year which may be offered on rotational basis; and

...

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

MATHEMATICS

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

Mathematics 1225A/B - Methods of Calculus

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or the former Calculus 1201A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413, Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B. **If Calculus 1000A/B or 1500A/B was completed after September 1, 2016 it is an antirequisite, but not if it was completed before that time.**

Prerequisite(s): ~~One or more of Ontario Secondary School MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, the former 1100A/B, 1500A/B.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Mathematics 2122A/B - Real Analysis I

...

3 lecture hours, **1 tutorial hour**, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

MEDICAL BIOPHYSICS

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

Medical Biophysics 2582B – **Imaging in Quantitative Biology**

~~An introduction to concepts involved in the quantification of biological processes. Methods of quantification in the control of gene expression, protein synthesis, subcellular interactions will be examined. Students will be introduced to how light, radiation and electromagnetism can be used to examine and quantify biological processes.~~

The course will provide an introduction to concepts that are involved in the imaging and quantification of biological processes using light, radiation and electromagnetism. Students will be introduced to methods used to visualize gene expression, protein synthesis, and molecular processes within cells and organs.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A; one of Calculus 1000A/B or 1500A/B and one of Calculus 1301A/B or 1501A/B; one of Physics 1028A/B, 1301A/B or 1501A/B and one of Physics 1029A/B, 1302A/B, or 1502A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Biology 2581B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

History 1800F/G - The People's Histories

This course will focus on the innovative use of primary sources to examine alternative histories to traditional nationalist narratives. Themes will include historiography and historical method, social and cultural history, history from below, local histories, indigenous histories, histories of the emotions and micro-histories.

Antirequisite(s): History 1802E

3.0 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

History 4307F/G - American Dreams: Radicals and Reformers from a "City on a Hill" to Herland

This course is a critical exploration of American efforts to "begin the world over again." It examines diverse histories of American social reform and experiment, from the 17th through the 20th centuries. Topics include revolutionary millennialism, religious and political radicalism, free thought, literary utopias, communitarian experiments, abolition, and feminism.

Antirequisite(s): History 4305E

3 hours, 0.5 course

(Huron)

History 4308F/G - Iron-Jawed Angels: Women, Power, and the Vote in American History

This seminar course examines American women's suffrage movements in the 19th and 20th centuries, and the consequences of those movements for women's political, social, intellectual, and cultural power. Throughout the course we will pay attention to the intersection of suffrage movements with discourses of race, region, gender, sexuality, and social justice.

3 hours, 0.5 course

(Huron)

History 4422F/G - London UK: Crime and Disorder in the 20th Century

London's people, institutions, culture and geography have been integral to twentieth-century English histories of crime. This course traces broad changes in policing, punishments, crime statistics and popular news reporting, as well as examples of race riots, terrorism, prostitution, forensic science, organized crime, theft, fraud and serial killers.

3 hours, 0.5 course

(Huron)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

...

Module

9.0 courses:

~~3.0~~ **4.0** courses: CSI 2210F/G or the former 2200, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G or the former

3310F/G, **CSI 2220F/G, CSI 2225F/G**, CSI 3311F/G, 3360F/G, 4411F/G, 4412F/G.

1.0 course: CSI 2250F/G-2257F/G.

4.0 **2.0** additional courses from the following CSI Approved List at the 2200-level or higher **above**; (~~3.5 if CSI-2200 taken~~).

2.0 additional courses from the CSI HSP Approved List at the 3000-level or above.

Childhood and Social Institutions HSP Approved List:

CSI ~~2220F/G, 2225F/G~~, 2250F/G, 2251F/G, 2252F/G, 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G),
CSI 2256F/G (or the former Political Science 2266F/G), **CSI 2257F/G**, CSI 2291A/B-2296A/B, 3300F/G,
3311F/G, 3320F/G, 3325F/G, 3330F/G, 3335F/G, 3340F/G, 3345F/G, 3350F/G-3353F/G, 3360F/G-
3363F/G, 3370F/G, 3371F/G, 3391A/B-3396A/B, 3398F/G, 3399F/G, 4410F/G, 4491A/B-4496A/B,
4498F/G-4499F/G.

Disability Studies 2201A/B, 2210A/B, 2211A/B, 2216A/B.

English 2730F/G, 2735F/G.

Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G, 2252F/G.

Psychology 2410A/B, 2610F/G.

Religious Studies 2223E.

Sociology ~~2232, 2235, 2260A/B~~, 2267A/B.

Thanatology 2232A/B.

MAJOR IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

...

Module

6.0 courses:

4.0 **2.0** courses: CSI 2210F/G or the former 2200, **2220F/G, 2225F/G**, 3300F/G.

1.0 course from: CSI 2250F/G-2257F/G.

~~1.0 course from the CSI Major Approved List at the 2000-level or above.~~

~~3.0~~ **2.0** additional courses from the CSI Approved List at the ~~2200~~ **2000**-level or above (~~2.5 if CSI-2200 taken~~).

1.0 additional course from the CSI Approved List at the 3000-level or above.

Childhood and Social Institutions Major Approved List:

CSI ~~2220F/G, 2225F/G~~, 2250F/G, 2251F/G, 2252F/G, 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G),
CSI 2256F/G (or the former Political Science 2266F/G), **CSI 2257F/G**, CSI 2291A/B-2296A/B, 3300F/G,
3311F/G, 3320F/G, 3325F/G, 3330F/G, 3335F/G, 3340F/G, 3345F/G, 3350F/G-3353F/G, 3360F/G-
3363F/G, 3370F/G, 3371F/G, 3391A/B-3396A/B, 3398F/G, 3399F/G, 4410F/G, 4491A/B-4496A/B,
4498F/G-4499F/G.

Disability Studies 2201A/B, 2210A/B, 2211A/B, 2216A/B.

English 2033E, 2730F/G, 2735F/G.

Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G, 2252F/G.

Philosophy 2053, ~~2080~~.

Psychology ~~2031A/B~~, 2044, ~~2075~~, 2410A/B, 2610F/G.

Religious Studies 2140, 2223E.

Sociology 2105A/B, 2144A/B, ~~2232, 2235, 2260A/B~~, 2267A/B.

Thanatology 2232A/B.

Students registered in an Honors Double Major including a Major in Childhood and Social Institutions are encouraged to take the 3000 or 4000 level courses listed in the Honors Specialization module.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

History 4701E - Canada and the United States

...

~~Restricted to Honors Students.~~

(Huron, King's)

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: World or Comparative – Thematic History 2650E, 2800F/G, 2808F/G, 4701E, 4805E.

...

NOTE: If History 4701E or 4805E is taken for the World/Comparative requirement, 1.0 History at the 2200 level or above can be substituted for 1.0 at the 4000 level.

...

MAJOR IN HISTORY

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: World or Comparative – Thematic History 2650E, 2800F/G, 2808F/G, 4701E, 4805E.

...

NOTE: If History 4701E or 4805E is taken for the World/Comparative requirement, 1.0 History at the 2200 level or above can be substituted for 1.0 at the 3000 or 4000 level.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Political Science 3300E: Comparative Politics of Protest and Social Justice

Political Science 3345E: International Law and Organization

Political Science 4430E: Critical Security Studies

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

Political Science 3311F/G: Civil Society, Community and Democracy

An examination of the relationship between civil society, community and democracy. This seminar focuses on if and how grassroots collective participation creates and/or enhances democratic spaces and practices.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3300E.

Prerequisite(s): Honors standing in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the department.

2 hours. 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 3312F/G: Protest: Politics From Below

An examination of protest movements and unconventional politics with reference to competing theories regarding their formation and activities. Focus will be on the creation of shared identity, solidarity, and cultural and political principles.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3300E.

Prerequisite(s): Honors standing in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the department.

2 hours. 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 3369F/G: International Law and Organization

A study of principles and operations of international law, global organizations and regional groupings, emphasizing their relevance to conflict resolution and the creation of prosperity in the 21st century. Cases include the United Nations, World Trade Organization, European Union, African Union, International Criminal Court, International Monetary Fund and World Bank.

Antirequisite(s): The former Political Science 3345E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or permission of the department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4431F/G: Critical Security Studies

The course examines both critical theory and contemporary security issues as well as the methodologies of Critical Security Studies. Themes include but are not confined to: security and identity; securitization and desecuritization; extraterritorial security; gender and security; private security; security and technology; environmental security; and human security.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4430E.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science or Sociology, or permission of the department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4432F/G: Culture, Technology, Politics

Students critically examine the impact of new information and communication technology on contemporary politics. Considering divergent perspectives on the digital future, students will be introduced to theoretical and empirical literature in surveillance studies and science and technology studies, focusing on the changing nature of power, information, identity, the body, and the state in the 21st century.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4430E.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science or Sociology, or permission of the department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4421F/G: Negotiating Peace

Exploration of the exciting field of international negotiation. Students will get the opportunity to hone their diplomatic skills and to examine negotiation of peace agreements that fundamentally changed the modern world. Cases are drawn from peace talks that ended deadly wars in Africa, Americas, Asia, Europe and Middle East.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or permission of the department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4438F/G: Postmodern Political Theory

This course examines the phenomena of postmodernism and postmodernity and their consequences for politics. Major themes include: debates on the nature of modernity and postmodernity; power; truth; reality; capitalism; Marxism; liberalism; feminism. Students will assess the value of postmodern thought

and whether it can construct political projects worthy of support.

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2206W/X.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E and third or fourth year standing, or permission of the Department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4439F/G: Elites and Power

This course examines the nature of power, emphasizing the place and role of elites within the power structures of specific countries and institutions. Major themes include the following: theories of power; pluralism and neo-pluralism; elite theory; hegemony and class rule; corporate power; how the media challenge or perpetuate elite views.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E and third or fourth year standing, or permission of the Department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 3319F/G: Freedom, Order and Control

This course undertakes a comparative examination of liberal and republican theories of freedom and justice before turning to various critical theories of society. Students will assess the nature of our "situated freedom." Are our society's institutions and rules responsive and changeable, or is freedom significantly limited by social control?

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3392E if taken in 2014-15.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E or Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, and third or fourth year standing, or permission of the Department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 3361F/G: American Borders & Borderlands

This course will introduce students to the field of Borders and Borderlands Studies. Students will examine the history, politics, culture and socio-economic conditions of the borderlands of the US, and consider a range of past and present issues and challenges that are both distinct to the certain regions, but also part of global/local constellations of borders and borderlands.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3354F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science or Sociology, or permission of the department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4435F/G: Canadian Public Policy

This course addresses the creation and evolution of core areas of Canadian public policy including social, resource and fiscal policy. Emphasis will be placed on theories of policy creation and evolution, as well as policy evaluation. Students will explore how partisan interests, focusing events and the federal arrangement impact policymaking.

Prerequisites: One of Political Science 2230E or 2245E and year 3 or 4 standing, or permission of the department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4436F/G: Political Communications

Political communications is the study of purposeful communications around politics, including messaging by, to, and about politicians, political elites, and members of civil society. In this seminar, students will cultivate skills in crafting, critically analyzing and formally evaluating the efficacy and utility of political communications.

Prerequisites: One of Political Science 2230E or 2245E and year 3 or 4 standing, or permission of the department.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

PSYCHOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.*

Psychology 1000W/X - Introduction to Psychology

An introductory survey of the methods and findings of modern scientific psychology. The following topics will be covered: history and methodology, biological psychology, sensation and perception, learning and motivation, verbal and cognitive processes, developmental psychology, social psychology, individual differences (intelligence and personality), and clinical psychology.

This is a 1.0 unit condensed course, meeting for 3.0 hours, twice weekly, for a total of 6.0 hours/week.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 1100E, the former Psychology 1200.

Note: Psychology 1000, and Psychology1000W/X will not serve as a substitute for Psychology 1100E for entry into any psychology module at Huron, nor will it provide access to any senior psychology course at Huron that requires Psychology 1100E.

6 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

Psychology 2720A/B - Introduction to Social Psychology

An introduction to the theories, methods, findings, and problems encountered in the study of people as social beings. Emphasis will be placed on experimental research, conducted both in the laboratory and in the field. Content areas include attitudes and social cognition, social interaction and influence, group processes and applications of social psychology.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2070A/B, 2712F/G, Psychology 2780E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia, King's)

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.*

Psychology 2840F/G - Research Methods in Psychology

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2830A/B, 2855F/G, 2856F/G, 2800E, Psychology 2820E.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course, **Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Science 1024A/B**.

2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

SOCIOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.*

Sociology 1021E - Introduction to Sociology

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 1020, **Sociology 1020W/X**.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

Sociology 2208F/G - Multiculturalism and Citizenship

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**.

(King's)

Sociology 2220A/B - Sociology of the Environment I

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**.

(King's)

Sociology 2221A/B - Sociology of the Environment II

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**.

(King's)

Sociology 2223A/B - Policing, Security, Surveillance

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level** or with permission of the instructor.

(Brescia, King's)

Sociology 2232 - Population and Society

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Sociology 232E~~.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 1020 or 1021E. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**.

(King's)

Sociology 2234E - Social Psychology

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**.

(King's)

Sociology 2264F/G - Social Movements

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**.

(King's)

Sociology 2270A/B - Foundations of Social Theory

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2240E ~~or the former Sociology 230~~.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level**.

(Brescia, King's)

Sociology 3304F/G - The Experience of Health and Illness

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Sociology 325F, if taken in 1993-94 or 1994-95~~.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level** and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

Sociology 3305F/G - The Management of Health and Illness

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Sociology 327G, if taken in 1993-94 or 1994-95~~.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~. **1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level** and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, or permission of the Department.

(King's)

Sociology 3314F/G - Family and Work

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, BMOS, or the Honors Specialization in Health Science Rural Health.

(King's)

Sociology 3316F/G - Demographic Change and Human Resources

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, BMOS, or Urban Development.

(King's)

Sociology 3318F/G - Globalization and International Migration

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

(King's)

Sociology 3319F/G - Sociology of Pilgrimage

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

(King's)

Sociology 3325F/G-3329F/G - Special Topics

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level or permission of the Department.

(King's)

Sociology 3339F/G - Disability Cross-Culturally

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and 3rd or 4th year standing in a Sociology or Criminology or Disability Studies module, or with permission of the instructor.

(King's)

Sociology 3340F/G - Violence in Cultural Perspective

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, or Anthropology 1025F/G or 1027A/B, and 3rd or 4th year standing in any module/program, or with permission of the instructor.

(King's)

Sociology 3357F/G - Crime and Deviance in the Workplace

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and 2266A/B as well as third or fourth year standing in a Sociology or Criminology module in Sociology.

(King's)

Sociology 3363F/G - Sociology of Terrorism

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a Sociology or Criminology module in Sociology.

(King's)

Sociology 3370F/G – Comparative Health Systems Understanding Medical Diversity

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and third or fourth year standing in any module/program or with permission of the instructor.

(King's)

Sociology 3371F/G – International Health and Human Rights Global Health and Human Rights

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and third or fourth year standing in any module/program, or with permission of the instructor.

(King's)

Sociology 3372F/G - Advertising and Social Institutions

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

(King's)

Sociology 3373F/G - Mass Media and Society

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

(King's)

Sociology 3374F/G – Vehicles, Villians, Victors

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

(King's)

Sociology 3375F/G - Law in the Sociology of Film

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology

(King's)

Sociology 3376F/G - Sociology of Film

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

(King's)

Sociology 4439F/G - Family Conflict and Violence

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and 3rd or 4th year standing in one of the Honors Specializations offered in Sociology or Criminology; or with permission of the Course Instructor.

(King's)

Sociology 4440F/G - Social Worlds of Drugs and Addiction

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and 3rd or 4th year standing in of the Honors Specializations offered in Sociology or Criminology; or with permission of the Course Instructor.

(King's)

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIOLOGY

Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrolment.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Sociology 1020, 1020W/X or 1021E, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CRIMINOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Sociology 1020, 1020W/X or 1021E plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

MAJOR IN SOCIOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Sociology 1020, 1020W/X or 1021E with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MAJOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including Sociology 1020, 1020W/X or 1021E with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MINOR IN SOCIOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Sociology 1020, 1020W/X or 1021E with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MINOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Sociology 1020, 1020W/X or 1021E with a mark of at least 60%.

...

VARIOUS

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be withdrawn from the departments and campuses listed below.*

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

| | | |
|----------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| Classics 2302A | Greek 4150 | Latin 4901 |
| Classics 2302B | Greek 4210 | Latin 4902 |
| Classics 2850A | Greek 4220 | Visual Arts History 1051F/G |
| Classics 2850B | Greek 4230 | Visual Arts History 2130 |
| Classics 3201F | Greek 4900 | Visual Arts History 2249E |
| Classics 3201G | Greek 4901 | Visual Arts History 2263F/G |
| Classics 3610F | Greek 4902 | Visual Arts History 2286F/G |
| Classics 3610G | Latin 4100 | Visual Arts History 4445F/G |
| French 2103 | Latin 4150 | Visual Arts Studio 2214A/B |
| French 2120E | Latin 4210 | Visual Arts Studio 2226A/B |
| French 2410E | Latin 4220 | Visual Arts Studio 2230 |
| Greek 4100 | Latin 4900 | Visual Arts Studio 2232A/B |

Visual Arts Studio 2234A/B
Visual Arts Studio 2256A/B

Visual Arts Studio 3353A/B
Visual Arts Studio 3354A/B

Visual Arts Studio 4453A/B
Visual Arts Studio 4454A/B

RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Business Administration 2100Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4407Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4411A/B
Business Administration 4414A/B
Business Administration 4446Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4448Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4451A/B
Business Administration 4455Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4456Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4470Q/R/S/T

Business Administration 4474Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4476A/B
Business Administration 4490Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4494A/B
Business Administration 4511A/B
Business Administration 4512A/B
Business Administration 4513A/B
Business Administration 4514A/B
Business Administration 4526Q/R/S/T
Business Administration 4533A/B

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Communication Sciences and Disorders 4412A/B
Communication Sciences and Disorders 4423A/B
Kinesiology 4436

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Dance 2173A/B

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Applied Mathematics 3129A/B
Applied Mathematics 4129A/B
Applied Mathematics 4151A/B
Applied Mathematics 4253A/B
Applied Mathematics 4353A/B
Applied Mathematics 4602A/B
Applied Mathematics 4819A/B

Earth Sciences 2261A/B
Earth Sciences 4400A/B
Earth Sciences 4415A/B
Earth Sciences 4425A/B
Earth Sciences 4444A/B
Mathematics 4100

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

Economics 2116A/B
Economics 2117A/B
Economics 2126F/G
Economics 2127F/G
Economics 2196A/B
Economics 2197A/B
Economics 3312A/B
Economics 3326F/G
Economics 3327F/G
Economics 3376F/G
Economics 3377F/G
Economics 3385F/G
First Nations Studies 2531F/G
First Nations Studies 2532F/G
First Nations Studies 2881F/G

First Nations Studies 3306F/G
First Nations Studies 3312F/G
First Nations Studies 3828F/G
First Nations Studies 3931E
First Nations Studies 3971F/G
First Nations Studies 4402F/G
History 2291E
History 2292E
History 2293E
History 2294E
History 2295E
History 2297F/G
History 2298F/G
History 2299F/G
History 2392E

History 2393E
History 2394E
History 2395E
History 2397F/G
History 2398F/G
History 2399F/G
History 2492E
History 2493E
History 2494E
History 2495E
History 2497F/G
History 2498F/G
History 2499F/G
History 2591E
History 2592E

History 2593E
History 2594E
History 2595E
History 2597F/G
History 2598F/G
History 2599F/G
History 2692E
History 2693E
History 2694E
History 2695E
History 2696F/G
History 2697F/G
History 2698F/G
History 2699F/G
History 2792E
History 2794E
History 2795E
History 2799F/G
History 2811F/G
History 2892E
History 2893E
History 2894E
History 2895E
History 2896F/G
History 2899F/G
History 3215E
History 3293E
History 3294E
History 3295E
History 3299F/G
History 3321E
History 3391E
History 3392E
History 3393E
History 3394E
History 3397F/G
History 3398F/G
History 3399F/G
History 3407F/G
History 3492E
History 3493E
History 3494E
History 3495E

History 3498F/G
History 3499F/G
History 3591E
History 3592E
History 3593E
History 3594E
History 3595E
History 3598F/G
History 3599F/G
History 3692E
History 3693E
History 3694E
History 3698F/G
History 3699F/G
History 3794E
History 3795E
History 3798F/G
History 3799F/G
History 3892E
History 3893E
History 3894E
History 3895E
History 3898F/G
History 3899F/G
History 4294E
History 4295E
History 4299F/G
History 4391E
History 4393E
History 4394E
History 4395E
History 4397F/G
History 4398F/G
History 4399F/G
History 4493E
History 4494E
History 4495E
History 4498F/G
History 4499F/G
History 4591E
History 4592E
History 4593E
History 4594E

History 4595E
History 4596F/G
History 4597F/G
History 4598F/G
History 4599F/G
History 4691E
History 4692E
History 4693E
History 4694E
History 4695E
History 4696F/G
History 4697F/G
History 4699F/G
History 4793E
History 4794E
History 4795E
History 4817F/G
History 4892E
History 4893E
History 4894E
History 4895E
History 4897F/G
History 4898F/G
History 4899F/G
MOS 2197A/B
MOS 2198A/B
MOS 3377F/G
MOS 3378F/G
MOS 4478F/G
MOS 4496A/B
Psychology 3491F/G
Psychology 4491F/G
Psychology 4595F/G
Sociology 2134A/B
Sociology 2167A/B
Sociology 2265A/B
Sociology 3304F/G
Sociology 4406F/G
Sociology 4421F/G
Sociology 4476F/G
Social Science 2155A/B

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Anthropology 2254F/G
Economics 1020
English 2510F/G

English 2525F/G
English 2535F/G
English 3731F/G

English 4200E
English 4210E
English 4400E

English 4410E
English 4500E
English 4510E
English 4700E
English 4710E
English 4800E
English 4810E
Family Studies 2241A/B
Family Studies 2242A/B
Family Studies 3351A/B
Family Studies 3352A/B
Family Studies 4452A/B
French 2221
French 3542F/G
French 3562F/G
French 3572F/G
French 3582F/G
History 2591E
History 2592E
History 2593E
History 2594E
History 2595E
History 2597F/G
History 2598F/G
History 2599F/G
History 2692E
History 2693E

History 2694E
History 2695E
History 2696F/G
History 2697F/G
History 2698F/G
History 2699F/G
History 3591E
History 3592E
History 3593E
History 3594E
History 3595E
History 3598F/G
History 3599F/G
History 3692E
History 3693E
History 3694E
History 3698F/G
History 3699F/G
History 4591E
History 4592E
History 4593E
History 4594E
History 4595E
History 4596F/G
History 4597F/G
History 4598F/G
History 4599F/G

History 4691E
History 4692E
History 4693E
History 4694E
History 4695E
History 4696F/G
History 4697F/G
History 4699F/G
Philosophy 2090E
Philosophy 2554E
Philosophy 2663F/G
Political Science 2202E
Political Science 2220F/G
Political Science 2277F/G
Political Science 2288A/B
Political Science 3310E
Psychology 3245F/G
Religious Studies 1025E
Religious Studies 1032A/B
Religious Studies 2147E
Religious Studies 2232F/G
Religious Studies 2293E
Religious Studies 3482F/G
Sociology 2138
Sociology 2265A/B
Sociology 3350F/G
Sociology 4461F/G

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Economics 1020
Economics 2127F/G
Economics 3316A/B
Economics 3373A/B
English 2035E
English 2301E
English 2304E
English 2311E
English 2312F/G
English 2313F/G
English 2314E
English 2315F/G
English 2321E
English 2333F/G
English 2351E
English 2352F/G
English 2353F/G
English 2355F/G
English 2374F/G
English 2520E
English 3118F/G

English 3119F/G
English 4010E
English 4020E
English 4030E
English 4070E
English 4100
English 4110E
English 4130A/B
English 4140F/G
English 4200E
English 4210E
English 4300E
English 4310E
English 4400E
English 4410E
English 4500E
English 4510E
English 4600E
English 4610E
English 4700E
English 4710E

English 4800E
English 4810E
French 2410E
French 3103A/B
French 3562F/G
French 3572F/G
French 3582F/G
French 3722F/G
French 3751F/G
French 4106E
French 4109A/B
Hindi 1010
Hindi 2010
History 1203E
Political Science 2275E
Political Science 3389E

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Canadian Studies 3300E
Economics 1020
Economics 2180A/B
Economics 3315E
Economics 3341F/G
MOS 2191A/B
MOS 2192A/B
MOS 2290A/B
MOS 3391A/B
MOS 4430F/G
MOS 4490A/B
Political Science 3338E
Political Science 3362E
Political Science 4443E
Social Justice and Peace Studies 2279A/B

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following module be revised to correct an error.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN LINGUISTICS

...

Module

...

1.5 courses from "Formal approaches to language": Anthropology 3237A/B, French 2805A/B, 2806A/B, 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 4810F/G **4811F/G**, 4820F/G **4821F/G**, 4830F/G, 4840F/G **4841F/G**, 4880F/G **4881F/G**, Linguistics 2244A/B, 2250F/G, 2287F/G, 3100A/B, 3102A/B, Spanish 3303A/B, 3317A/B, 3318A/B, 4415F/G, 4802A/B.

...